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JANUARY 17, 2014
STATE OF MONTANA

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL ADDENDUM

RFP NO. 14-2745V
TO BE OPENED: FEBRUARY 4, 2014
TITLE: TRAFFIC DATA MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
ADDENDUM NO. 6
To All Offerors:

Attached are written questions received in response to this RFP.  These questions, along with the State's response, become an official amendment to this RFP.

All other terms of the subject "Request for Proposal" are to remain as previously stated.

Acknowledgment of Addendum:

The offeror for this solicitation must acknowledge receipt of this addendum.  This page must be submitted at the time set for the proposal opening or the proposal may be disqualified from further consideration.

I acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 6
Signed: ___________________________________

Company Name: ____________________________

Date: ______________________

Sincerely,
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Rick Dorvall
Contracts Officer

	Question Number
	Page Number
	Section Number
	Questions & Answers for RFP # 14-2745V  

	1.
	
	
	Q. What is the budget for this project.
A: The original projection was $250,000; however, after further review, the budget estimate is $360,000 excluding maintenance.

	2.
	
	
	Q. Will MDT provide Oracle licenses to the Contractor?
A:  No.

	3.
	
	4.2.1
	Q. Subsection 4.2.1 References states (in part) that the reference forms must be signed and dated by our customers. Although there are blocks to fill in about the organizations and contact information, there is no place for a signature or date on the form provided in Appendix C. Our customers completed  the forms and returned them to us but did not sign and date them since this information was not requested on the form.

Do you plan to issue a corrected Appendix C with boxes for signature and date?

A: 
Addendum 5 is posted with blocks for signature and date.

	4.
	
	1.7.1
	Q.  Subsection 1.7.1 Organization of Proposal states: “All subsections not listed in the ‘Instructions to Offerors’ on page 3 require a response. Restate the section/subsection number and the text immediately prior to your written response.”

Are you expecting that we list the information from levels below the section and subsection as well? I guess they would be called “super subsections.”

As an example, does this mean that only the Section 3.2 Minimum Qualification Requirements  and Subsection 3.2.1 Previous Experience need to be spelled out? Or do you also want all issues within each subsection to be listed as well, such as “3.2.1.1 Describe the history of your offerings” and “3.2.1.2 Offer experience must include at least one similarly scoped COTS solution in the public sector?” (In some cases these “super subsections” are divided even further, such as “3.3.3.3.1” and “3.3.3.3.2.”)

Is each individual point to be specifically listed and addressed? Or is it acceptable to list all sections and subsections in this way but summarize and respond to the super subsections and below within each respective section?

A: Each section, sub-section, “super sub-section” should be addressed separately.

	5.
	31
	3.9.1.5
	Q.  Can we propose a proven, cloud-based system for MDT?  The system is being used by many state DOTs, MPOs and local agencies, because of much better economy of scale, higher system reliability, continuous system enhancement, and zero maintenance effort required for MDT staff.  The system includes an on-demand backup function which allows MDT to copy the complete dataset to an MDT computer at any frequency.  

A: The State will entertain a cloud based solution as long as the offeror explains its security, redundancy, backup/recovery process, and what happens to the TDMS program in the event the offeror’s company dissolves. Any additional costs associated with a cloud based solution must be included in the total cost proposal in Section 5.0.  

	6.
	11
	2.7
	Q.  Request Exception to Montana’s eGovernment Service certification Guidelines; Solution not intended for public use at this time.

A: The State will respond in an additional addendum no later than end of business, January 22, 2014.

	7.
	11
	2.7
	Q.  Software exception Oracle SQL Developer Version 3.2.20.09 Requested;  Not currently on list.

A: State will respond in an additional addendum no later than end of business, January 22, 2014.

	8.
	15
	3.2.1.1
	Q.  Is the state open to entering a software sharing agreement resulting in ownership of developed software among a consortium of states?

A: The State is not open to this type of agreement.

	9.
	17
	3.3.6
	Q.  Is all "legacy/historical" traffic data already in a database, or will raw-data files need to be loaded?

A: All “legacy/historical” traffic data is in a database.

	10.
	26
	3.7.1.1
	Q.  Is the production system expected to be fully functional (i.e., generate all reports, support all counters) within 10-days of contract win or prior to the end of the 18-month period of performance?

A: Refer to Section 1.2.  The production system is expected to be fully functional by the end of the 18-month period of the contract.

	11.
	27
	3.7.1.1.5
	Q.  How much parallel operation time is anticipated prior to cut–over?

A: It will depend on uploading and acceptance of one complete year of raw data files.

	12.
	35
	3.9.8
	Q.  Is formal cyber security testing expected?

A: While MDT does not currently have planned formal cyber security testing, as the state continues to develop security policies testing could be required.

	13.
	35
	3.9.8
	Q.  What level of NIST Security Standard Compliance is expected; all guidelines, or a subset?  If a subset, which ones?

A: Standard compliance of all guidelines.

	14.
	37
	3.10.1.1
	Q.  Are all users of the ad hoc reporting functionality within the same network as the database servers?

A: No.  The system needs to be web-based-not all users will be on-site.

	15.
	38
	3.10.4.1
	Q.  Does the version of SQL Server available for use include Reporting Services and Analysis Services?

A: No, we do not have those services.

	16.
	38
	3.10.4.1
	Q.  What edition of SQL Server is being utilized; Standard, Enterprise or other?

A: Standard.

	17.
	38
	3.10.2
	Q.  Do all users of the ad hoc reports have access to a recent version of Microsoft Office? If so, which version?

A: Not necessarily.  

	18.
	50
	Appendix B

6.1
	Q.  This requirement is very broad.  Can it be amended to read as follows:

6.1  Access to Records.  Contractor shall provide the State, Legislative Auditor, or their authorized agents access to any records necessary to determine contract compliance. This requirement does not include access to Contractors personnel files or rate structures.  The State may terminate this contract under section 22, without incurring liability, for the Contractor’s refusal to allow access as required by this section.  (18-1-118, MCA.)

A: The State will not accept this change.

	19.
	50
	Appendix B

7.0
	Q.  We periodically have internal reorganizations that may require a transfer to another internal organization.  Can we amend the following to read as follows:

Contractor may not assign, transfer, or subcontract any portion of this contract without the State's prior written consent with the exception of assignment to another internal organization as a part of a reorganization by the Contractor.  (18-4-141, MCA.)  Contractor is responsible to the State for the acts and omissions of all subcontractors or agents and of persons directly or indirectly employed by such subcontractors, and for the acts and omissions of persons employed directly by Contractor.  No contractual relationships exist between any subcontractor and the State under this contract.

A: The State will not accept this change.

	20.
	50
	Appendix B

8.0
	Q.  This requirement is very broad.  Can it be amended to read as follows:

Contractor agrees to protect, defend, and save the State, its elected and appointed officials, agents, and employees, while acting within the scope of their duties as such, harmless from and against all claims, demands, causes of action of any kind or character, including the cost of defense thereof, arising in favor of Contractor's employees or third parties on account of bodily or personal injuries, death, or damage to tangible property arising out of services performed or omissions of services or in any way resulting from the negligent acts or omissions of Contractor and/or its agents, employees, representatives, assigns, subcontractors, except the sole negligence of the State, under this agreement.

A: The State will not accept this change.

	21.
	51
	Appendix B

9.0
	Q.  This requirement is very broad.  Can it be amended to read as follows:

Contractor's liability for contract damages is limited to direct damages and further to no more than twice the contract amount.  Contractor shall not be liable for special, incidental, consequential, punitive, or indirect damages.  Direct damages caused soley by Contractor’s negligence causing injury to persons or tangible property, or related to intellectual property indemnification, are not subject to a cap on the amount of damages.

A: The State will not accept this change.

	22.
	68
	Appendix D
	Q.  What is the process for requesting examples of reports?

A: Reports can be requested during the BAA time period.

	23.
	72
	Appendix E
	Q.  What are the model numbers of the traffic collecting devices in use?

A: 

ECM:  Hestia

Diamond:  Phoenix and Unicorn Limited

Jamar:  TDC Ultra

Miovision:  Scout

	24.
	72
	Appendix E
	Q.  Which traffic collecting devices on the list are actually being used currently and which are inactive, or for future use?
A: 

Diamond, ECM, Jamar, and Miovision are currently being used.

PAT collecting devices are inactive.

Eco-Counters, Metro Count, Peek, TimeMark, Wavetronix, and Hi-Star may be used in the future.
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